



3455 Cliff Shadows Parkway, Suite 220
Las Vegas, Nevada 89129
(702) 242-4949 ~ FAX: 242-0414

6/14/2010

Dan Hale
Pardee Homes
650 White Drive
Suite 100
Las Vegas, NV 89119

Via: E-mail (dan.hale@pardeehomes.com) and Prolog Website

RE: Providence Master Plan Community
Project Plan: Tentative Map Submittal
POD: 307
Plan Date: 6/14/10

Dear Dan:

The Providence Design Review Committee (DRC) is in receipt of your Tentative Map submittal for the aforementioned POD.

The DRC approves your Tentative Map for POD 307.

Unless specifically waived, all elements within Providence must comply with the terms and conditions of the Design Guidelines and other governing documents. The approval granted herein applies only to the specific items as noted above, and does not constitute an approval of every specific element of the submittal, nor does it constitute a waiver of Providence's rights to enforce compliance with the Design Guidelines and other governing documents. Should an element of the submittal not comply with the Design Guidelines or other governing documents, and is not specifically approved, Providence reserves all of its rights with respect to enforcement of the terms and conditions of such documents as to the non-conforming element. All non-conforming elements must be specifically noted and a specific waiver must be submitted with respect thereto.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
Providence Design Review Committee

Calvin Champlin
Senior Vice President of Entitlements

cc via email: Chris Dingell – Focus

Enclosures (none)

RECEIVED
JUN 15 2010

TMP-38575